Joshaa Lederderg
Hmdison, Visconsin
June 12, 19%6

I're Joserh lein
Bristel Lavoratories Ins.
Syvrecuss, New York

Dear Joe:

This is Just Wy way of s brief reply te some of your natss datsd Juse
S%h. Unfortummtely the sechsanism of aetion of LMD sagar has baen g profound mystery
to us too, in spits of the very extensive ase wa =ake of this mediwm. I thersfors
an neld surs hev I would B able to interpret say carticular vatterns of resvease
Wt if vossidle I vonld like to have a chanee 80 ses them 1f we mansge a sumser
visit, It sesus $o me guite poeeibls that you sre rummning into imhibitions of setid
formmtion and that thess eomld be fmirly elmply coafirmed By tests in small
volumes of liguiy medis with stendard indlgstors.

I hed unot wntil receatly sporecisted Shat Jsrdel really hed amy sefentific
basis. If 1 am golag to 40 some ossual exverimentatsion With /alerisin, [ wonder 5f
1 should not alse include seme of this fabulous sedium lauwryl sareaeinate, nnd if
you could possibly furnish me with a sanpis 1 will be hecuy to de so.

1 am vory wmuch interseted im your remaris on the inhiditien of noetilicy
by Eserin and will try sometime to confire this particular sxperiment. It wonld,
for sxample, D& a matter of very considersdle intersst to me, aside from the
neghanism of action of the druyg, to Be adle to odirin mutante which ars resistast
to this agent. | am somawhat clsocouraged hovever by the wvery high levels that weuld
have to de enploysd. The Sroubles thal you maaticnsd with netility szar have
seeasionelly hapoened 0 us, sven with the umaltered medium. I think that if 1t
were Tosnidle for you to arrange %0 add your supslement to sterils tubss and theas
mix in freshly sutoclaved motility sgny snd thesn wait 26 85 48 hours for the tudss
$¢ dry troperly thatl you might have lees diffieulsy. If you think ths troudls ie
desper tham this and could send me a sanple of a particularly troublsesese broth,

I vould be very happy to leek at if, and ses hov this compsres with our own
exveriences. I reesll, for exasple, that we Aever were adle tc {mocrvorats weterials
e nethooel 1ato such medin beeause thers were avecifie orecinitation effecte.

The main peint that I wanted to clarify ia this respenss, Joe, has %o do
¥ith why 1 thiak Penide might be symergietic with venielllia, The reescn that I
brought Fealde uy at a1l wes Sthe hiat thet 1% might fusctton in » relativs renre as
» comvelitive inhibitor of senicillimase. If this is ths enwe, then Ponide =ight
seke penicillia more affective in chemotherany of infeotiuas by renieillinase~rrotueing,
resietant orguniems. The imhibition of remicillinsse would de the main thing thet I
vould bs loeking for in the desige of this sxperinent and this might de complataly
indsrsndant of antiviotic activity of the ecompound iteelf. As I understand 1t, the
princimal mechanism of penieillin resistance in naturslly seeurring crganisms,
ssceelially ths 34arhyloesocci, is the formmtica of venicillinase. Therefors ! would
suggest that not only Fanlde Yat as large s wariety of -enieillin-relatsd compounds
ne 2098ible Ve sersened for their epseific funetion in the inhiditien of renieillinsse,
1a fso8, this is something vhleh might well Be keyed im with your genernl gsnreh for
satiblotie sotivity, o)though the experiments mizht well de designed to piek wp
penieillinase inhibition instend of antidiesis. I had the sane thine in nind in
referring to Cevhalesperin K se another votentin) compound for this -urvase, 1 ksow
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of srectically mo ettempts to sereea for yonicillinase iahiditers along thewe lines
2ad 1% does not take mued immginstion %o ses dodh the medleal sné secnomie
ressidilities of such » discovery,

I was particenlariy giad to hear that I had misunderstoed She prODEr

channsls of your work and thet you have considersdlse leswny in designing the areas
ef your exnerimentation,

fours sinecersly,

Joshus
Jiidle



